

Please note that there are changes to the Rules of Combination for the Level 2 Diploma, the pathways affected are highlighted in **yellow** and a comment made. There have also been a number of *new optional units (not specified below)* added to most of the pathways at Level 2 and Level 3.

All new registrations from 1 March 2014 **must** be on these new qualifications.

The new City & Guilds numbers will be:

Level 2

0065-71 Level 2 Award in Work-based Horticulture

0065-72 Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture

0065-73 Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture **(new QAN 601/2631/0)**

0065-92 Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (unit route)

Level 3

0065-81 Level 3 Award in Work-based Horticulture

0065-82 Level 3 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture

0065-83 Level 3 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture

0065-93 Level 3 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (unit route)

0065-71 Award (no change)

0065-72

Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Horticulture)

201 plus a minimum of 18 credits from 202-209, 214-220, 222-244, 248-270, 275-278, 282, 346 plus certification module 940

Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Production Horticulture)

201 plus a minimum of 18 credits from 202-203, 205-206, 218, 222-227, 230, 235-246, 248-266, 269-270, 275-278, 280-282, 346 plus certification module 941

Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Landscaping)

201 plus a minimum of 18 credits from 202-209, 214-218, 222-235, 238-239, 244, 248-254, 256-257, 259-267, 269-270, 281-282, 346 plus certification module 942

Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Sports Turf – Green Keeper)

201 plus a minimum of 18 credits from 202-203, 205-206, 210-213, 224-226, 250 plus certification module 943

Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Sports Turf – Groundsman)

201 plus a minimum of 18 credits from 202-203, 205-206, 210-213, 224-226, 248-250, 255 plus certification module 944

Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Parks, Gardens and Green Spaces)

201 plus a minimum of 18 credits from 202-203, 205-218, 221-227, 229, 235-240, 244, 248-264, 269, 270, 280-282, 346 plus certification module 945

Level 2 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Parks, Garden and Green Spaces - Cemeteries)

201, 219-220 plus a minimum of 9 credits from 202-203, 205-227, 229, 235-240, 244, 248-264, 269-270, 280-282, 346 plus certification module 946

0065-73

Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Horticulture)

201-203, 205-206, 244 plus 17 credits from 204, 207-209, 214-220, 222-243, 248-268, 275-278, 283-289, 346 plus certification module 950. Learners completing the Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 700.

Comment [SB1]: 244 was optional and is now mandatory

Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Production Horticulture)

201-203, 244, 263, 346 plus 20 credits from 205-206, 218, 222 -227, 230, 235-243, 245, 246, 248-262, 264-266, 275-278, 280, 285, 289 plus certification module 951 Learners completing the Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 701.

Comment [SB2]: 244, 263 and 346 were optional and are now mandatory

Comment [SB3]: 235 and 236 were mandatory and are now optional

Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Landscaping)

201-204, 224, 235, 346 plus a minimum of 18 credits from 205-209, 214-218, 222-223, 225, 238-239, 244, 248-254, 256-257, 259-267, 289 plus certification module 952. Learners completing the Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 702.

Comment [SB4]: 346 was optional, is now mandatory

Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Sports Turf – Green Keeper)

201-203, 205-206, 210-212, 224-226, 250 plus certification module 953. Learners completing the Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 703.

Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Sports Turf – Groundsman)

201-203, 205-206, 210-212, 224-225 plus a minimum of 8 credits from 213, 226, 248-250, 255 plus certification module 954. Learners completing the Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 703.

Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Parks, Gardens and Green Spaces)

201-203, 205, 224, 244, 263 plus a minimum of 15 credits from 206-223, 225-227, 229, 235-240, 248-262, 264, 280, 289, 346 plus certification module 955. Learners completing the Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 704.

Comment [SB5]: 224 was optional and is now mandatory

Comment [SB6]: 206 and 207 were mandatory but are now optional

Level 2 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Parks, Garden and Green Spaces - Cemeteries)

201-203, 219-220, 346 plus a minimum of 19 credits from 205-218, 221-227, 229, 235-240, 244, 248-264, 280, 289 plus certification module 956. Learners completing the Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 705.

Comment [SB7]: 346 was optional and is now mandatory

Comment [SB8]: 206 and 207 were mandatory an are now optional

0065-82

Level 3 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Production Horticulture)

301 plus a minimum of 25 credits from 302, 316-317, 320, 329-343, 345-351, 356, 372-374, 380 plus certification module 960

Level 3 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Landscaping)

301 plus a minimum of 25 credits from 302-306, 308-312, 316-320, 324, 326-327, 329-332, 336-338, 346-350, 352, 355-356, 372-374 plus certification module 961

Level 3 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Sports Turf – Green Keeper)

301 plus a minimum of 25 credits from 302, 308-314, 316, 320, 348, 350, 356 plus certification module 962

Level 3 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Sports Turf – Groundsman)

301 plus a minimum of 25 credits from 302, 308-314, 316, 319-320, 348, 350, 356 plus certification module 963

Level 3 Certificate in Work-based Horticulture (Parks, Gardens and Green Space)

301 plus a minimum of 25 credits from 302-314, 316-320, 324, 326-327, 329-338, 341-343, 346-350, 352-355, 366-367, 372-374, 376-378, 380 plus certification module 964

0065-83

Level 3 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Production Horticulture)

301-303, 329-330, 350 plus a minimum of 25 credits from 223, 224, 283, 304, 316-317, 320, 331-343, 345-349, 351, 353-354, 356, 372-374, 376-378, 380, 382 plus certification module 670. Learners completing the Advanced Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 707 and 607.

Please note that learners may choose a maximum of 2 units from 372-374.

Level 3 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Landscaping)

301-303, 305-306 plus a minimum of 30 credits from 223, 244, 283,304, 308-312, 316-327, 329-332, 336-338, 346-352, 355-357, 372-374, 382-385, 401 plus certification module 671. Learners completing the Advanced Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 708 and 608.

Level 3 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Sports Turf – Green Keeper)

223, 301-303, 308-310, 312-314, 316, 356 plus a minimum of 6 credits from 283, 311, 320, 348, 350-351, 353-354, 357-363, 382-383, 385, 401 plus certification module 672. (note: if 357 is taken, 8 further credits must be achieved from 358-363) Learners completing the Advanced Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 709 and 609.

Level 3 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Sports Turf – Groundsman)

223, 301-303, 308-310, 312-314, 316, 356 plus a minimum of 6 credits from 283, 311, 319-320, 348, 350-351, 353-354, 357-363, 382 -383, 385, 401 plus certification module 673. (note: if 357 is taken, 8 further credits must be achieved from 358-363) Learners completing the Advanced Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 709 and 609.

Level 3 Diploma in Work-based Horticulture (Parks, Garden and Green Space)

283, 301-303, 350, 382 plus a minimum of 31 credits from 221, 223, 244, 283 304-314, 316-327, 329-338, 341, 343, 346-349, 351-367, 372-374, 376-378, 380-385, 401 plus certification module 674. (note: if 357 is taken, 8 further credits must be achieved from 358-363) Learners completing the Advanced Apprenticeship should complete the additional module 710 and 610.